Air Quality Technical Advisory Committee

to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

PO Box 8468
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8468

June 8, 2006

Kathleen A. McGinty

Secretary

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building

P.O. Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063

Dear Secretary McGinty:

In regard to the Pennsylvania Clean Vehicles Program (#7-398), the Air Quality
Technical Advisory Committee recommends that the Environmental Quality Board
approve this final-form rulemaking.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions on the Committee
recommendations and action.

Sincerely,

[ty s S

Roger C. Westman
Vice-Chair



